
Judy Foster 
11 2 '  Avenue 

Bundabah, NSW 2324 

17 April 2014 

111111111,111111111 
Mr. Chris Ritchie 
Manager — Industry Key Sites and Special Projects 
Development Assessment Systems & Approvals, Planning and Infrastructure 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Re: Abalone Farm Project, Pindimar, NSW 

Dear Mr. Ritchie. 

Your name was given to me my one o f  my neighbours, so I hope I have reached the right person. 

My purpose in writing to you is to object to the project based on the fact that the plans call for 
emptying waste into the port. No one else is allowed to empty waste into the port including other 
fish farms and the population at large. There is a reason for this — it will foul up the water. 

The installation o f  pipes will also run over Crown Land and beaches, which is highly objectionable 
as well. Who actually allows this? 

I f  you care to respond, please write to be at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

Judy Foster 
Resident, Bundabah 

Department of Planning 

14 APR 2014 
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